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January 12, 2005

Ms. Deborah Jordan

Director, Air Management Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Subject; Minor Revision to Major Facility Review Permit for Tri-Cities Waste
Management

Dear Ms. Jordan:

This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a minor
revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for the Tri-Cities Landfill, Site Number A2246
(Application 9790). The purpose of this minor permit revision is to make the following
changes to the Title V permit to reflect recent District permitting activity:

o Replace existing Landfill Gas Flare A-2 with new Landfill Gas Flare A-3.
¢ Remove the Custom Schedule of Compliance previously added to
accommodate the use of a temporary landfill gas flare.

The replacement of the flare is a minor revision pursuant to BAAQMD Regulation 2-6-215
and will be effective immediately.

No comments on the proposed Minor Revision were received, either from the EPA or the
facility.

A copy of the revised Major Facility Review Permit is enclosed for your information. If you
have any questions on this matter, please call Steve Hill, Air Quality Engineering
Manager, at (415) 749-4673.

Sincerely,

Signed by Jack P. Broadbent
Jack Broadbent
Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer
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